

DIANA L. VAN DE CAR, ATTORNEY AT LAW

LITIGATION ATTORNEY (RETIRED)

Thirty-five years of experience handling all aspects of the litigation and arbitration process, from analysis of potential claims to representation through jury trials and appeals and arbitration hearings, from complex litigation involving mixed commercial and tort claims to real estate and contractual disputes. Representative matters included landowner liability, fire and casualty losses, electrocution/electrical injury claims, business and real estate disputes, misrepresentation in real estate and commercial transactions, and general personal injury defense.

EMPLOYMENT

- | | |
|---|--------------------------------------|
| LAW OFFICES OF DIANA L. VAN DE CAR | 1994-2015
<i>Hilo, Hawaii</i> |
| Litigation defense practice emphasizing the resolution of business and commercial disputes, real estate disputes, commercial litigation and the defense of tort claims. | |
| CASE & LYNCH | 1981-1994
<i>Hilo, Hawaii</i> |
| Varied litigation practice. Opened the Hilo office of Case & Lynch in 1981; partner from 1985. | |
| SOLO PRACTICE | 1979-1981
<i>Hilo, Hawaii</i> |
| Varied litigation practice. Of counsel to Stanley H. Roehrig, Attorney at Law (to December, 1980). | |
| CASE, KAY, CLAUSE & LYNCH | 1977-1979
<i>Honolulu, Hawaii</i> |
| Associate attorney in the firm's litigation department. | |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| WILLIAM S. RICHARDSON SCHOOL OF LAW
<i>J.D.</i> | 1974-1977
<i>Honolulu, Hawaii</i> |
| UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII
<i>B.A., with distinction in English</i> | 1970-1974
<i>Honolulu, Hawaii</i> |

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES AND OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

- Past Member, East Hawaii Regional Board, Hawaii Health Systems Corporation
- Hearing Committee Member for Disciplinary Board, Hawaii Supreme Court
- Past Member, Board of Bar Examiners
- Arbitrator, Hawaii Court-Annexed Arbitration Program (since inception)
- Member, Hawaii CAAP Arbitrator Mentor Panel
- Member, Hawaii State and East Hawaii Bar Associations

- Past Member, American Bar Association, Litigation Section
- Past Member of American Trial Lawyers Association (Advocate)
- Former Arbitrator, American Arbitration Association, National Roster
- Past Member and past President, Rotary Club of Hilo
- Past Member, Board of Directors Hilo Downtown Improvement Association
- Past Member, Board of Directors Volcano Art Center